Re: Hunter Advertising

Subject: Re: Hunter Advertising

From: Donal De Barra <bonina@eircom.net>

Date: 14/03/2016 12:42

To: Timmy.O'Gorman@friendsfirst.ie, john.nolan@friendsfirst.ie

Dear Mr O Gorman,

| would be obliged for the following information:

1. What proportion of the total scheme assets were invested in the Fixed Interest Fund and
for what period?

2. The fund values for both the Fixed Interest and Managed Funds at the dates that any
scheme assets were transferred into, or out of, those funds?

Please be aware that as of now, | am seeking legal advice re enforcement of the
Ombudsman's determination and will be seeking recovery of all legal costs and interest
from Friends First.

Regards,

Donal De Barra

PS

As | write your letter signed by John Nolan dated 10-3-2016 has come to hand and it does
not change the situation.




